

# Hartwith cum Winsley Parish Council

Website: [www.hartwithcumwinsley.pc.co.uk](http://www.hartwithcumwinsley.pc.co.uk)

Parish Clerk: Tracey Dawson

The Laurels, Street Lane, Harrogate, HG3 5HW, Tel: 07464 336124

Email : [clerkhartwithpc@gmail.com](mailto:clerkhartwithpc@gmail.com)

## MINUTES OF HARTWITH cum WINSLEY ANNUAL MEETING HELD TUESDAY 21<sup>st</sup> MAY 2019

Present: Cllr T Watson (Chairman) Cllr J Stanton  
 Cllr R Titchmarsh Cllr H Benn  
 Cllr B Thornton Cllr N Milnes  
 T Dawson, Clerk

No members of the public were present.

	<b>Annual Meeting</b> (The Retiring Chair, Cllr Watson in the Chair).
1.	<b>Election of Chair for 2019-20</b> Cllr Watson was nominated by Cllr Milnes; this was seconded by Cllr Thornton. Cllr Watson accepted the nomination and the motion to elect Cllr Watson was unanimously carried.
2.	Chair's declaration of Acceptance of Office as Chair for 2019-20 was received.
3.	<b>Election of Vice-Chair for 2019-20</b> Cllr Milnes was nominated by Cllr Benn; this was seconded by Cllr Titchmarsh. Cllr Milnes accepted the nomination and the motion to elect Cllr Milnes was unanimously carried.
4.	<b>Council representatives and membership of sub-committees 2019-20</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <u>Nidderdale Strategic Partnership</u> Cllr Stanton was proposed by Cllr Milnes and this was seconded by Cllr Titchmarsh. Carried unanimously.</li> <li>• <u>Finance Officer</u> Cllr Thornton was proposed by Cllr Milnes and this was seconded by Cllr Titchmarsh. Carried unanimously.</li> <li>• <u>Safer Neighbourhood Group</u> Cllr Stanton was proposed by Cllr Benn, this was seconded by Cllr Thornton. Carried unanimously.</li> <li>• <u>Dacre &amp; Hartwith Village Hall</u> Cllr Stanton was proposed by Cllr Thornton, this was seconded by Cllr Benn. Carried unanimously.</li> <li>• <u>Dacre &amp; Hartwith Playing Fields Association</u> Cllrs Titchmarsh and Milnes were proposed by Cllr Watson, this was seconded by Cllr Benn. Carried unanimously.</li> <li>• <u>YLCA</u>. The Council agreed that no councillor would be proposed to represent the council but that at least one Councillor would attend when possible.</li> </ul>
5.	Councillors were reminded that their register of interest must be updated IF their circumstances have changed. No new registrations were received.
6.	<b>Parishioners exchange of information.</b> No parishioners were present.
<b>The Annual Meeting closed at 7.10 pm.</b>	

*To be approved at the next Full Council Meeting.*